110 - Saddam A. Al Zuhairi

From: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 4:13 2021 PM

To: 915 - Mohammed Hamoud

Cc: 410 - Mohammed A. Hameed; 114 - Abdullah R. Eid; 110 - Saddam A. Al Zuhairi
Subject: RE: uabgo Jal 2 yise Slaiicl

I S alliyy

Thank You & Regards

a3l
Ibrahim A. Alshaikh 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Daffah CEO Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)

Daffah C Riyadh 12633 — 7437
affentompany. Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500: Ext:202

F:+966 114118574

From: 915 - Mohammed Hamoud
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 2:51 PM

To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh <ibrahim@daffah.sa>
Cc: 410 - Mohammed A. Hameed <410@daffah.sa>; 114 - Abdullah R. Eid <114@daffah.sa>; 110 - Saddam A. Al Zuhairi

<110@daffah.sa>
Subject: (ks ge Jiil 7 yiia daie]
Importance: High
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Thanks & Best Regards,

agall

Mohammad Hammoud
Operations and Development
Manager

Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 915
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 595 420532

£:915@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa
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